

Contact

- ✓ JLG2lstat@yahoo.com
- (919)637-6591
- Julian Gamble

Education

Master of Liberal Arts University of Miami 2011-2013

BA of Science in Education Minor in Business **University of Miami** 2007-2011

Skills

- Articulate
- Selfless Leadership
- Adaptability
- · Work ethic and commitment
- · Critical thinking
- Visionary
- Highly Organized
- · Empathy in conflict

Language

English

Julian Gamble

Professional Basketball Player

About Me

A professional athlete who has travelled the world adapting and thriving in many countries and cultures. A natural leader who possess charismatic communication, and an empathy to see and solve problems from many perspectives. Successful with overseeing and collaboration at every level through experience in ownership of a semi-professional women's basketball team and league. Passionate community advocate in youth mentorship through many years in volunteering during my offseason. A high-character family-oriented man of service. Always searching to add value wherever possible in being apart of something bigger than the individual. Virtuous at problem solving through indentifying solutions rather than the source of issue.

Work Experience

- 2021- present: Owner Life's A Gamble League non-profit (501c3 certified)
- 2021- present: Owner Life's A Gamble League
- 2024- present: Owner Raleigh Aces WABA team

Basketball Experience

- 2013–2014: Saint-Vallier Basket Drôme (France, Pro B)
- 2014–2016: Phoenix Brussels (Belgium)
- 2016–2018: Telekom Baskets Bonn (Germany, Basketball Bundesliga)
- 2018: ASVEL Basket (France, LNB Pro A)
- 2018–2019: Nanterre 92 (France, LNB Pro A and Basketball Champions League
- 2019–2021: Virtus Bologna (Italy, Lega Basket Serie A)
- 2021: Lenovo Tenerife (Spain)
- 2021–2022: San Pablo Burgos (Spain)
- 2022–2023: Bnei Herzliya (Israel)
- 2023: Beirut Club (Lebanon)
- 2023–2024: Scafati Basket (Italy)
- 2024: Lobos Plateados de la BUAP (Mexico)
- 2024: Hsinchu Lioneers (Taiwan)

Achievements

- ACC Champion (2013) with University of Miami
- All-ACC Defensive Team (2013) with University of Miami
- 2nd Team All-Tournament (2013) with University of Miami
- Italian League Champion (2021) with Virtus Bologna
- Basketball Champions League Champion (2022) with Lenovo Tenerife
- •Arab Basketball Championship Champion (2023) with Beirut Club Lebanon